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the content is safe. 
Good morning gentlemen. 

I apologise for following-up, but it now becoming critical that we have the clear update as requested below. Salaries are due to drop on Friday when 
the squad is scheduled to be in Penzance for the next round of the Premiership Cup. 

Your assistance is kindly requested. 

Thank you, 

-

From: @jerseyreds.je> 
Date: Saturday, 23 September 2023 at 10:09 
To: Ian Garst <I.Gorst@gov.je>, Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov.je> 
Cc: 

Subject: Jersey Reds 

Dear Kirsten and Ian, 

I hope this note finds you both well. I am writing on behalf of the Reds to see if there is any update following the Council of Ministers meeting last 
week and to ask if you require any further information from us at all at this point? 

We also wanted to let you know that since last our meeting, we have been actively talking to our sponsors preparing them for increased package 
costs for the 2024/25 season, which in general has been very positively received. We have also been asking for thoughts to help us in the short­
term. As a result, we are already discussing a couple of out-sourcing ideas with them that could potentially yield 80-1 00k savings this season. 

Additionally, with the help of-- we have identified 4 new potential investors, as well as 3 which we have sourced ourselves. 

Obviously, all of these ideas take time to finalise, but we are very focused on doing so. 

We understand that Kirsten will be meeting-- on September 27th, and hope that this will provide some further clarity and 
confirmation of GoJ support we have been discussing. 

You will be aware that we will need to pay salaries this coming week and so it would be great to understand where we are on this subject. 



We understand the additional work this is causing for all concerned and truly appreciate your time and interest. 

Thanks and best regards, 

--

[signature_ 1059999264) 
Email •---@jerseyreds.je 
Mob•i I 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know 
the content is safe. 

Good morning Kirsten 
Thank you for your note, I appreciate it 

I wonder if you have some availability to meet one to one in the next few days? 
Perhaps you can ask. to contact me with suggestions? 

Kind regards 

-

On 28 Sep 2023, at 07:24, Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov.je> wrote: 

Dear. 
Thank you for the information. I am sorry that the company has ceased. 
My requests for meetings with the shareholder were in order to inform him in person and to see if an alternative could be worked out. Unfortunately, 
as yesterday's meeting showed, this was not possible. 
Kind regards 
Kirsten 

From: 
Sent: 27 September 2023 9:26 PM 
To: Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov.je>; Ian Gorst <I.Gorst@gov.je> 
Cc: Kristina Moore <K.Moore2@gov.je>; 
Subject: Jersey Rugby Football Club (2016) Trading Ltd ('Trading") 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know 
the content is safe. 

Ministers 

I am writing to you as I attended a meeting at Broad Street today, 27 9.23., between Deputy Morel,_ and .... of GOJ, along 
with-- at which-- and I were informed of the Council of Ministers decision on 19.9.23. not to provide further financial 
assistance to Trading, as previously requested by Trading. There was suggestion that the Council of Ministers ("COM") decision may be reviewed if 
150k could be found to meet immediate liabilities, within the subsequent 36 hours, however this was felt to be a remote possibility by-­
and myself. 

-- and 1-- of Jersey Reds (2022) Ltd, the investment company that has provided- of funding for Trading in the period 
since June 2022. Neither of us are directors of Trading. 

I informed the directors of Trading, .... and __ , of the discussions outlined above, including the COM decision, immediately 
following the meeting with Deputy Morel. The directors of Trading were concerned why the COM decision on such an important matter was not 
immediately conveyed, despite multiple requests from Trading for clarification of the situation. They feel that the extended period of delay to learn of 



the decision curtailed their ability to raise further short-term funds and has made the situation more traumatic than it may have been with immediate
notification of the COM decision. Once they learned of the COM decision the directors sought legal advice from . As a result of this
advice Trading ceased operation and  trading as a business as at 17.30 on 27.9.23. Announcements will be made to staff early on 28.9.23. and
subsequently to other interested parties.

**********************************************************************************************************************
Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it. Please treat our information in
confidence. This communication may contain legal advice which is confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone
else without the prior permission of the sender.

Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an official States of Jersey purchase order form.

Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating correctly. Furthermore, the content of emails and other
data on these systems may be examined, in exceptional circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This
email has been scanned for viruses by the States of Jersey email gateway.

Confidentiality and Privacy : The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a public authority, the States of Jersey is
subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011. Under this Law we may be required to disclose information we hold,
including the contents of this email and any response to it, unless the information is protected from disclosure by an exemption under the Law or
any other enactment, including the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. We collect and process personal information about you under the Data
Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. For more information on how we use your data please go to our privacy statement pages on www.gov.je.

**********************************************************************************************************************
---------------------------------------- End Of Message ---------------------------------------
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know 
the content is safe. 

Kirsten 
I wanted to let you know that I severed my relationship with Jersey Reds on 29.9.23. by resigning 
As you know I was- of Jersey Reds (2022) Ltd which is the company that provided 940k funding to Jersey Rugby Football Club (Trading) 
Ltd last season. It is Trading which is the business which has ceased operating, and I have never been a director of that business. 

I also want to make it clear ahead of our meeting this Thursday that I am not part of or involved in any new fund raising or request for further 
government support. 

I look forward to a wide ranging meeting with you on Thursday 

Kind regards 

----------End Of Message----------




